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POINTS TO REMEMBER

DANGEROUS SPECIAL OFFENDER SENTENCING
(18 U.S.C. B3575)

Memo No. 812, published by the Criminal Division on
May 20, 1975 is republished below:

Reference is made to prior memorandums on this
subject: Memorandum Number 807, dated February 25, 1975
and Memorandum Number 769, dated February 17, 1972, both
from the Assistant Attorney General of the Criminal Div-
vision to all United States Attorneys.

A recent problem has emerged with respect to the
acceptance of guilty pleas in cases where a dangerous
special offender notice (notice) has been filed under 18
U.S.C. 83575(a). Since this notice is not revealed to
the presiding judge prior to acceptance of a guilty plea,
the judge is unaware of the maximum penalty which the de-
fendant actually faces. 1In ascertaining the voluntariness
of the defendant's plea, the judge may therefore mistakenly
inform the defendant that the maximum penalty he faces is
that provided for by the substantive statute he is charged
with violating, rather than the twenty-five years maximum
sentence provided by 18 U.S.C. B3575.

In a recent case, United States v. Stewart (no. 75-5
E.D. Ky. March 20, 1975), the judge, realizing that, when he
had accepted the defendant's guilty plea to a violation of
18 U.S.C. §751 several weeks earlier, he had informed the
defendant that the maximum penalty he could receive was 5°
years, sought to have the defendant reaffirm his guilty plea
at the dangerous special offender sentencing hearing, after
informing him that he faced a 25 year maximum. The defen-
dant claimed that he did not realize that he could receive
a twenty-five year sentence and asked to withdraw his guilty
plea. The judge, believing that defendant's guilty plea
might not stand up to a challenge to its voluntariness,
allowed the defendant to enter a not guilty plea. As a
result, the dangerous special offender hearing was cancelled
and fifteen witnesses, summoned from widely scattered parts
of the state, were excused, to be reassembled on another
day.

The suggested solution to this problem is as follows.
When a defendant, against whom a notice has been filed,
indicates that he desires to plead guilty, the United States
Attorney should request that the defendant agree, in writing,
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to allow the judge accepting the plea to be informed of the
pending notice. (Where the guilty plea is given as part of

an agreement to dismiss one or more counts of an indictment
there should be no problem obtaining the defendant's consent.)
If the defendant refuses to allow the judge to be apprised of
the existence of the notice, the United States Attorney should,
immediately upon acceptance by the court of the guilty plea,
inform the court that a notice is pending against the defen-
dant. The court should then be requested to ask the defendant
to affirm that his gquilty plea is made with the knowledge

that he faces a maximum penalty of up to 25 years.

It is hoped that these procedures will reduce the
incidence of changes of pleas by defendants based on an alleg-
ed lack of understanding of the penalty they face under 83575.
In any event, any such changes will occur at the pleading
stage and will not disrupt the scheduling of, and preparation
for, dangerous special offender hearings. It should be
borne in mind that, where a defendant changes his plea from
guilty to innocent after the judge has become aware of the
existence of the notice, this judge may be disqualified from
presiding at defendant's trial. (It is not yet clear what
effect will be given to a defendant's consent to disclosure
of the notice, in anticipation of a guilty plea, if he there-
after changes that plea to innocent.) United States Attorneys
should, in these circumstances, request that the case be trans-
ferred to another judge.

Another potential problem, which United States Attor-
neys should be aware of, involves entry of guilty pleas by
defendants before notices have been filed against them, i.e.
at arraignment. Section 3575 is clear to the effect that
notices may only be filed prior to acceptance by the court
of a guilty plea. United States Attorneys should take appro-
priate action to ensure that courts do not accept guilty pleas
from defendants who are eligible for B3575 sentencing prior
to the filing of a notice against such defendants. The legis-
lative history of the statute states that "[w]lhere an offer
to plead is made but no . . . notice has been appended, a de-
lay should normally be granted . . . to the prosecutor before
plea acceptance and sentence so that he may decide if a . . .
notice should be filed." S.R. Rep. No. 91-617, 91st Cong., lst
Sess. 162 (1970).

Criminal Division approval, for use of 83575 et seq.,
remains a requirement and should be obtained from the Section
having supervisory jurisdiction over the substantive offense.
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pParticularly difficult or unique problems with 83575 may be
referred to the General Crimes Section (ext. 3738).

(Executive Office)
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S RECOMMENDATION FOR OR AGAINST
APPEAL--CIVIL DIVISION CASES.

Title 6 of the United States Attorneys Manual provides
that following an adverse decision, the United States Attorney
is to submit to the appropriate Division of the Department his
recommendation for or against appeal or certiorari, together
with his reasons therefor and any comments which he may care
to make. The Civil Division requests that United States At-
torneys submit their recommendations in the following format:

TIME LIMIT

Indicate the next time limit.

RECOMMENDATION

State whether you are recommending for or against appeal.

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

State questions that would be presented to the court of
appeals.

STATEMENT
Summarize facts of the case.

DISCUSSION

Discuss legal arguments.

(Civil Division)
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Rex E. Lee

SUPREME COURT

Wy e

ADMIRALTY

SUPREME COURT STRIKES DOWN ANCIENT ADMIRALTY RULE OF
DIVIDED DAMAGES.

United States of America v. Reliable Transfer Co., Inc.,
(Sup. Ct., No. 74-363, decided May 19, 1975; D.J. 61-52-538).

The Supreme Court has unanimously ruled that where two or
more parties have contributed by their fault to cause property
damage in a maritime collision or stranding, the damages are
to be allocated among the parties in proportion to their
degree of fault.

The decision overturns the 121 year old Court-made "rule
of divided damages" which provided that, regardless of fault,
damages in collision cases were to be divided equally among the
parties. The new ruling brings American admiralty collision
law into harmony with the laws of the other leading maritime
nations.

The divided damages rule had its genesis in the twelfth
century, a time when the law had not yet developed the practice
of founding liability upon negligence. It was applied by the
maritime courts which sat from tide to tide in the seacoast
towns of medieval England and continued to be a part of the
English maritime canon until 1911. The United States adopted
the English rule in The Schooner Catharine v. Dickinson, 58
U.S. (17 How.) 170 (1854) because it appeared to be "most
just and equitable." 1In a rare 180 degree reversal of position
the Court has now held that "It is no longer apparent, if it
ever was, that this solomonic division of damages serves to
achieve even rough justice."

The new ruling does not impair the right of cargo in
mutial fault collision cases to recover its full damages from
the non-carrying vessel.

Staff: Richard A. Olderman (Civil Division)
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COURT OF APPEALS

ARMED FORCES

C.A.D.C. HOLDS THAT FIRST AMENDMENT DOES NOT PROHIBIT
ARMED FORCES FROM REQUIRING THAT SERVICEMEN IN WAR ZONE SUBMIT
PETITIONS FOR PRIOR APPROVAL BY COMMANDER, AND THAT WAR ZONE
COMMANDERS HAVE BROAD LATITUDE TO PROHIBIT PROTEST ACTIVITIES.

James Edward Carlson, et al. v. James R. Schlesinger,
Secretary of Defense, et al. (C.A.D.C., No. 73-2170, decided
Apri , ; D.J. -15-385).

Three servicemen brought suit to expunge their arrest rec-
ords for distributing an anti-war petition at U.S. Air Force
bases at Tan Son Nhut and Cam Ranh Bay, Vietnam. They con-
tended that (1) the governing regulations requiring their
commanders' approval of petitions prior to circulation consti-
tuted an invalid prior restraint on First Amendment activity,
and (2) that the standard for review of a petition, i.e. 'clear
danger' to morale and military effectiveness was unconstitution-
ally vague. The court of appeals reversed the judgment of the
district court in favor of the servicemen and held that the prior
approval request was constitutional when, as here, the petition
was to be circulated in a war zone. The court, without reach-
ing the question whether the regulation was unconstitutionally
vague, also held that the commanders did not abuse their dis-
cretion in prohibiting the petition at issue.

As a general principle, the court ruled that military
commanders in a war zone have substantial latitude in balancing
military and First Amendment rights, and that the judiciary
should be reluctant to interfere with their judgment.

Staff: Robert S. Greenspan (Civil Division)
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GOVERNMENT CONTRACTORS

COURT OF APPEALS FOR DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT HOLDS
THAT SUIT BY GOVERNMENT CONTRACTOR IS BARRED BY SOVEREIGN
IMMUNITY.

International Engineering Co. v. Richardson (C.A.D.C.,
No. 74-1192, decided May 2, 1975).

Pursuant to its contract with the Air Force, plaintiff
agreed to test certain equipment and provide the Air Force
with reports on the results. The contract incorporated cer-
tain provisions of the Armed Services Procurement Regulations
(ASPR) which specified that the Air Force was to possess the
right of unlimited distribution of certain types of data-
contained in the reports but only the right of internal dis-
tribution as to other types of data.

After the submission of the reports, the Air Force pro-
posed to make certain data contained in the reports publicly
available. Plaintiff instituted this suit seeking injunctive
relief, contending the Air Force did not possess unlimited
rights of distribution with respect to this data. The dis-
trict court held that the suit was founded upon the ASPR, that
the Administrative Procedure Act was therefore applicable, and
that the action of the Air Force was arbitrary and capricious.
The court thereupon issued a preliminary injunction against
the release of the data.

On appeal, the Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit reversed. The court reasoned that the suit
was founded upon the contract and not upon the ASPR. Accord-
ing to the court, the suit thus came within the purview of the
Tucker Act and the APA did not apply. Given this fact, the
district court lacked jurisdiction to award equitable relief
and, since the suit sought only such relief, the suit was
barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity. The court re-
versed and remanded to the district court, with direction to
vacate the injunction and dismiss the complaint.

Staff: David M. Cohen (Civil Division)
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ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

SIXTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS SAFETY AUTOMOBILE REGULATION CON-
CERNING HEADLIGHTS.

Chrysler Corporation v. Department of Transportation
(C.A. 6, No. 74-1666, decided May 7, 1975; D.J. 80094-51).

The Sixth Circuit has upheld a National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration ("NHTSA") rule permitting the use of
rectangular headlights on automobiles.

Chrysler Corporation had contended that the rule was in-
valid because, inter alia, it did not relate to safety but
to design and that it would frustrate the development of a
broader spectrum of rectangular headlights.

The court of appeals in upholding NHTSA, ruled that the
order was intended to promote safety in that a proliferation
of headlight sizes would mean that garages could not stock all
sizes, thereby leading motorists to operate their vehicles
with a single functioning headlight.

Staff: Donald Etra (Civil Division)
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1972 AMENDMENTS TO CIVIL RIGHTS ACT

SOLICITOR GENERAL CONFESSES ERROR ON RETROACTIVE APPLI-
CATION OF SECTION 717 TO FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION.

Diane M. Place v. Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of
Health, Education, and Welfare, et al. (Sup. Ct. No. 74-116;
D.J. 170-37-37).

On November 25, 1974 the Supreme Court denied certiorari
in this case, three Justices dissenting, thus letting stand
the judgment of the Sixth Circuit (497 F.2d 412). The Sixth
Circuit had held that the 1972 amendments to the Civil Rights
Act, which added Section 717, 42 U.S.C. 2000e-16, did not apply
to federal employment discrimination claims in which the alleged
discrimination took place prior to the effective date of the
1972 amendments (March 24, 1972). 1In response to a petition
for rehearing, the Solicitor General has announced that the
Government no longer supports the decision of the Sixth
Circuit.

The Solicitor General noted that the Government had con-
sistently argued that Section 717 applied only to discrimina-
tion occurring after the enactment of the 1972 Act, but that
this argument had been rejected by every court of appeals that
had considered it, except for the Sixth Circuit in this case.
In light of these decisions, he stated that, esssentially for
the reasons given in Koger v. Ball, 497 F.2d4 702, 704-709
(C.A. 4) and Brown v. General Services Administration, 507
F.2d 1300, 1304-1306 (C.A. 2), petition for certiorari pending
(No. 74-768), the Government now takes the position that
"Section 717 does apply to claims of federal employment dis-
crimination occurring prior to March 24, 1972, if the employ-
ee's complaint was the subject of administrative proceedings
on that date or if a judicial proceeding had been timely
commenced after final administrative action and was pending on
the Act's effective date." The Solicitor General advised the
Court that the Government "will accordingly acquiesce in this
construction of the Act in all pending and future cases in-
volving allegations of pre-1972 Act discrimination." However,
he advised the Court that the Government adheres to the view
"that Section 717 is inapplicable to such claims where the ad-
ministrative complaint was finally determined prior to the
Act's effective date and no pending judicial proceeding had
been timely initiated after the final administrative determi-
nation." See Clark v. Goode, 499 F.2d 130 (C.A. 4).

Staff: Neil Koslowe (Civil Diwvision)
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LAND AND NATURAL RESQURCES DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Wallace H. Johnson

COURTS OF APPEALS

APPEALS; JURISDICTION

APPELLATE JURISDICTION; "FINAL DECISIONS" UNDER 28
U.S.C. SEC. 1291; NONFINALITY OF "MEMORANDUM OF DECISION"
CONTAINING FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS BUT CONTEMPLATING A
FURTHER ORDER; NONFINALITY OF ORDER DENYING MOTION TO AMEND
FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS; RULE 52(b) F.R.CIV.P. CONDITIONS
FOR "REINSTATEMENT" OF APPEAL.

United States v. 20.53 Acres in Osborne County,
Kansas (City of Downs) (C.A. 10, No. 75-1119, May 13, 1975;
D.J. 33-17-190-415).

An appeal was dismissed by the Tenth Circuit be-
cause no "final decision" had been made by the district
court as required by 28 U.S.C. sec. 1291, the statute
which grants appellate jurisdiction to the courts of appeals.
The dismissal was sought by motion of the United States as
appellee. The appellant took an appeal after the following
proceedings had occurred in the United States District Court
for the District of Kansas:

The district court entered its "memorandum of
decision," containing findings and conclusions and also an
instruction to government counsel to submit "an appropriate
order" consistent with such findings and conclusions. (Such
an order was never entered by the district court.) Eleven
days after the "memorandum of decision," the appelIant moved
under Rule 52(b), F.R.Civ.P., to amend the findings and con-
clusions, which the district court denied 81 days after the
motion and 92 days after the "memorandum of decision." The
deadline for filing a notice of appeal is, in cases where the
United States is a party, 60 days after the decision appealed
from: 28 U.S.C. sec. 2107. Within 60 days of the district
court's order denying the motion to amend, the appellant
filed a notice of appeal from both the "memorandum of de-
cision” and the order denying the motion.

In an opinion, which will not be reported, the
court of appeals held that the district court's denial of
the appellant's motion to amend the findings and conclusions
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was an interlocutory order and "hence appealable." Like-
wise, the district court's "memorandum of decision" was not
final because "it is clear that further proceedings were con-
templated.”

The most interesting aspect of the decision was the
way the court of appeals disposed of the case, saying (Slip
Opinion 3):

We are aware of the dilemma faced by
appellant which offered a choice between
attempting an appeal from a judicial deci-
sion of uncertain finality or waiting for
entry of an appealable judgment and thereby
risking a subsequent determination that the
first decision was appealable. The inordinate
delay in the entry of the order contemplated
by the district court's "Memorandum" did
nothing to lessen appellant's dilemma.
Accordingly, appellee's motion to dismiss is
granted and the appeal is dismissed, but with-

entry of a final and appealable order or judg-
ment. However, the court will consider rein-
statement of the appeal, if within thirty days

of the date of this order, the district court
enters a final and appealable order or judg-

ment and the Clerk of the District Court certifies
a copy of such order or judgment as a supplemental
record on appeal.

?5__‘ out prejudice to a proper appeal following

The instant case is a condemnation action, and the
proceedings in district court followed an earlier remand by
the same court of appeals in 1973 (478 F.2d 484).

Staff: Dirk D. Snel (Land and Natural Resources
Division); Assistant United States Attorney
Roger K. Weatherby (D. Kan.).
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INJUNCTIONS

PENDING DEFINITIVE CONGRESSIONAL DECISION ON FATE OF
CROSS-FLORIDA BARGE CANAL PROJECT FEDERAL GOVERNMENT HAS
DISCRETION TO MANIPULATE RODMAN POOL'S WATER LEVEL, UNDER
DISTRICT COURT'S SUPERVISION.

Canal Authority of State of Florida v. Callaway
(C.A. 5, No. 74-2731, May 2, 1975; D.J. 90-1-4-286).

In connection with the protracted Cross-Florida
Barge Canal litigation, the district court on February 4,
1974, after trial, issued an opinion holding, among other
things: (1) the President lacked authority to terminate
this congressionally authorized project by executive fiat;
(2) the Forest Service's environmental impact statement on
the Wild and Scenic River proposal for the Oklawaha River
alone was inadequate because (a) it was based on the in-
valid premise that the Canal was validly terminated, and
(b) it failed to deal with the entire project; (3) the 6ffice
of Management and Budget had arbitrarily impounded the
$150,000 Congress had appropriated for an EIS covering the
entire project; and (4) the preliminary injunction requiring
the Federal Government to maintain Rodman Pool at 18 feet
was made permanent until Congress makes the ultimate decision
on the fate of the project.

On March 25, 1974, in response to a motion by the
federal defendants and the EDF that, in view of the Fifth
Circuit's February 15, 1974, decision Canal Authority (489
F.2d 567), holding that in its original order granting the
preliminary injunction and its subsequent orders requiring
the Federal Government to hold the lake's level at 18 feet
the district court had used the wrong standard of review, the
district court modified its order of permanent injunction
to permit the Federal Government to lower the lake's water
level from 18 to 13 feet.

The pro-canal plaintiffs appealed the order of
modification, seeking to compel a mandatory 18-foot water
level. At oral argument the Fifth Circuit was informed that,
from January 2 to March 17, 1975, the pro-canal forces had
themselves, through political intervention, procured a
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temporary 3-foot drawdown. The federal officials and the
2 EDF said that the pro-canal forces' request demonstrated
: the reasonableness of the district court's modification
order allowing the Federal Government to manipulate the
lake's level for the best interest of all parties until
Congress acts.

o

The Fifth Circuit affirmed the decision denying
an injunction against lowering the lake's water level and
remanded so that the district court could continue to
exercise its equitable jurisdiction over that matter.

~
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Staff: Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural
kS Resources Division).

CLEAN AIR ACT

SECTION 307 OF ACT DOES NOT AUTHORIZE ATTORNEYS'
FEES.

N.R.D.C. v. E.P.A. (leaded gas) (C.A. D.C. No. 72-
2233, May 19, 1975; D.J. 90-5-2-3-103).

The N.R.D.C. brought a petition for review under
Section 307 of the Clean air Act, seeking to compel the EPA
to promulgate regulations reducing the amount of lead in
leaded gasoline because of the adverse health effects of
automobile lead particle emissions. The Agency had published
proposed regulations, but had no decided whether to finalize
them. The court ordered the Agency to make a decision
whether or not to promulgate, and the Agency did promulgate
the reqgulations. The N.R.D.C. then sought attorneys' fees
against the EPA. The court, per Judges Bazelon and McGowan,
held that Section 307 of the Act does not authorize
attorneys' fees. The court noted that Section 304, which
provides for citizen suits, does authorize attorneys' fees,
and that there is no reason for such authorization under
Section 304 but not 307, but held that the question was
for Congress. This holding is in conflict with the decision
of the First Circuit in N.R.D.C. v. E.P.A., 484 F.2d4 1331
(C.A. 1, 1973). '

&
|

[
i T

Judge Wright dissented, agreeing with the majority's
analysis but taking the view that this particular action
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could have been brought under either Section 304 or 307 and
that therefore attorneys' fees were appropriate.

S

Staff: Edmund B. Clark; Edward J. Shawaker {(Land
and Natural Resources Division).

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT

REVIEW OF EFFLUENT LIMITATION STANDARDS AND GUIDE-
LINES UNDER FWPCA; ADEQUACY OF NEW SOURCE PERFORMANCE
STANDARDS AND PRETREATMENT STANDARDS FOR NEW SOURCES.

5 R A o 1

CPC International, Inc., et al. v. Russell E.
Train, et al. (C.A. 8, Nos. 74-1447, 74-1448, 74-1449,
May 5, 1975; D.J. 90-5-1-47 and 90-5-1-49).

va. o
FPY, e s

> e

Petitioners sought direct review of (1) effluent
limitation standards and guidelines for existing sources,
(2) new source performance standards, and (3) pretreatment
standards for new sources promulgated by the Administrator
under the FWPCA for the corn wet milling industry. Peti- '

i TR FURA e fh .

tioners maintained that EPA lacks authority to promulgate
standards for existing sources under Section 301 and there-
fore that the regulations pertaining to existing sources
are not directly reviewable in the courts of appeals under
Section 509 (b).

The court held that the statute did not grant to
the EPA a separate power under Section 301 to promulgate by
regulation effluent limitations for existing sources.
According to the court, both the language of the FWPCA and
its legislative history indicate that EPA is not empowered
o to promulgate Section 301 effluent limitations. The
: authority responsible for issuing permits under Section 402
N is to follow the guidelines promulgated under Section 304 (b)
: and not independent regulations under Section 301. Further-
: more, the court stressed that the Section 304 guidelines are
reviewable only in the district courts.

T ey v v

As for the substantive provisions of the new source
regulations, the court emphasized that its review was limited
10 a decerminacion of whether the Administrator's decision was
arb:c¢rary and capricious. The court concluded that EPA did
nzs ks 3 olear ecror of judgment in determining that the
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suggested 1977 technology, when employed in a new plant,
would enable it to comply with the 1977 guidelines. But
in examining the new source performance standards, which
are based on the availability of the 1977 technology plus
the addition of deep bed filtration, the court concluded
that deep bed filtration was not shown to be available in
that the record fails to demonstrate that this technology
was transferable from other industries. With regard to
pretreatment standards for new sources, the court con-
cluded that the regulations are too vague in that "excessive
discharges"are not sufficiently defined.

In summary, the petitions challenging the validity
of existing source guidelines are dismissed. The new source
standards and pretreatment standards for new sources are
remanded to the Administrator.

Staff: Michael A. McCord; Kathryn A. Oberly (Land
and Natural Resources Division).

DISTRICT COURTS

ENVIRONMENT

URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT FOUND TO COMPLY WITH NEPA.

Borelli v. City of Reading, et al. (E.D. Pa.,
Civ. 73-2391, Apr. 14, 1975; D.J. 90-1-4-814).

Plaintiff, owner of a home to be acquired as part
of an urban renewal project, sought to enjoin the Model
Cities One Urban Renewal Project for the City of Reading,
Pennsylvania, on the grounds that the decisionmaking process
and the EIS prepared for the project violated NEPA, 42
U.S.C. sec. 4321 et seq.

The court applied the arbitrary and capricious
test in holding that the EIS for the project was adequate.
Although federal funding was available and property
was acquired before the final EIS was submitted, no federal
funds were expended and the acquisition was done by the
local authority not HUD--and therefore these procedures
did not violate NEPA.
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Furthermore, plaintiff contended that failure to
advertise either the draft or final EIS or hold public
hearings violated NEPA. The court disposed of this argument
by holding that "the decision to hold administrative
hearings * * * is within the sound discretion of the director
of HUD" and neither NEPA nor the administrative regulations
require advertisement or public hearings. The "director
of HUD was within his discretion not to hold public hearings."

S PR T

The court further held that the failure of the
EIS to include a benefit-cost ratio did not violate NEPA,
that deferring to state air pollution control measures
regarding control of potential industrial pollution problems
was proper, and the EIS need not discuss in detail potential
future projects that may be necessary to fully implement
the one under consideration.
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Finally, the court held that plaintiff lacked
standing to bring the suit in that nowhere in her complaint
did she allege injury in fact.

Division); Assistant United States Attorney

Staff: Gary A. Fisher (Land and Natural Resources .
William McGettigan (E.D. Pa.).

PUBLIC LANDS

'% COMPLAINT IN QUIET TITLE ACTIONS, 28 U.S.C. SEC.
£ 2409 (a) MUST PLEAD A PRESENT ASSERTION BY UNITED STATES OF
38 AN INTEREST IN PLAINTIFF'S LANDS; ALLEGATION OF "CLOUD UPON
B TITLE" INSUFFICIENT.

Middlefork Ranch Incorporated v. Earl Butz, et al.
(Civil No. 1-74-211, D. Idaho, May 1, 1975; D.J. 90-1-5-
1453).

Plaintiff sought to quiet title to certain real
property owned by it in Valley County, Idaho, and to enjoin
the United States and certain federal officials from
asserting any claim or interest in or to the plaintiff's
title to that property. The complaint asserted Quiet
Title Actions, 28 U.S.C. sec. 2409(a) as the jurisdictional
basis.

Plaintiff claimed that promulgation of regulations
pursuant to the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, 16 U.S.C. sec.
1271, together with the filing of condemnation actions with
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respect to adjacent subdivided lands, "cast a cloud" upon
his title to certain bulk lands. Plaintiff's theory was
that the regulations and condemnation actions inhibited his
ability to subdivide and sell the bulk lands and therefore
the actions constituted a present assertion by the United
States of an interest in plaintiff's lands.

The district court dismissed the complaint for
failure to state a claim for which relief may be granted.
The dismissal was based on plaintiff's failure to allege:

1. That the defendants are presently in possession
of plaintiff's lands or

2. That defendants have asserted a possessory in-
terest in those lands or

3. That defendants have asserted a title adverse
or superior to plaintiff's title.

Staff: Hubert M. Crean (Land and Natural Resources
Division); Assistant United States Attorney
Wilbur Nelson (D. Idaho).

MINES AND MINERALS

TO SHOW DISCOVERY OF COMMON VARIETY OF BUILDING
STONE, MARKETABILITY OF MATERIAL FROM CLAIMS PRIOR TO
JULY 23, 1955, MUST BE DEMONSTRATED.

Edith Rawls, et al. v. United States of America,
et al. (No. Civ. 73-19 Pct, WPC, D. Ariz., Apr. 22, 1975;
D.J. 90-1-18-1005).

The district court affirmed "in its entirety"
the decision of the Interior Board of Land Appeals in
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company v. Emma Mae
Cox, 4 IBLA 279 (1972), holding six mining claims, located
for building stone, invalid and holding a seventh claim
valid. The court sustained the administrative determination
that the sandstone found on the claims is a common variety
of stone upon finding that "the administrative decisions
were based on the proper legal standards" and were "supported
by substantial evidence in the record." It also found that
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the Secretary of the Interior could have reasonably con-
cluded from the evidence "that a reasonable man would not
have made further expenditures of labor and means to
further develop the claims" prior to July 23, 1955.

The case was complicated by the fact that only five of
the seven claims involved were contested by the Govern-
ment, while six (including two not contested by the
Government) were contested by the Santa Fe Railroad
Company. The hearing examiner initially found three of
the claims to be valid. Ultimately, the Interior Depart-
ment held two of those three claims invalid, including one
which the Government's own mineral examiner considered to
be valid.
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Staff: Gerald S. fish (Land and Natural Resources
Division); Assistant United States Attorney
John F. Flynn (D. Ariz.).

* * * .

v g s v




